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The Orircine and Yarly Mistory-ef the Totional Tnatitute
for Research in linclonr Sciocace
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by Sir John Cockcroft

The Foundation of the MNational Institute was primarily due to the succes

of the Berkeley and Brookhaven proton synchroiron in pushing forward the
l
amongd T
frontiers in High Znergy Physics and the development of a generzl feelinz amen

nuclear physicists in U.X. that if we were not 4o abandon completely tLis fiel
of physics it wes haqessary to build 2 multi-billion volt acoelerqfor in the
U.X.

A conference was called at Harwell in Mayy 1955 at which there was a
general discussion on what typoe of high energy accelerator should be built
The discussion ceatred on the rolative cdvantages of building a machine for
very nigh energigs — in the 12 BeV ranze — or a nmachine giving a 100 times
higher intensity than the Berkeley 6 BeV machine but in ;ho same energy regioa.

There was also much discussion about whother an accelerator should be buili to

N

produce 2-3 BeV particles with intensities of scveral micro-emperss. Opinion
seemaed to be eﬁually divided between the 12 BeV sachine and the 6 567 hizh
intensity machina. ) ; \

Prior to these technical mesetinss discussions had bee:n proceeding betwoesr
tho Treasury, the U.3.C., the D.S.I.R. and the A.TeA. on the future method of
financing of nuclear phyeics research.

In June 1954 the Treasury wrote to Sir Donald Perroit to say that the
D.3.T.Rs were contempleting transferring ths re sponsibility for fundamental

Tegearch in the universities to the U.3.C0. and wisaed to be assured that tacre

would be a sound division of responsibility beotween tho U.3.C. and the A.T.A.

This was followed by a Treasury meeting on June 30th 1855 ( e Playfair
irn the chair). At this mosting the D.S.T.R. said thot they would like %
withdrew from moking large scalo granis to uwniversities from Sep ember, 1957

and the U.0.C. suzgosted that the A.Z.A. should <alkoe over ihe respoasibility.
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sugzeated that any further big equipman’ which misht have to be

provided for univ~ ' .- vogoarch should bo sat ' = at a new asntral establish-
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ment to which all interesiod universitich could have acceas 3ir Koith
‘urray supported this proposal but dig notv wigh tho ?stabiishmont to be sited
too near a university because of difficultiecs wish comparativa stipends. It
was agroed to work out deitalls for subnizsion to Uinisters,

The discussions were reported to tho A.I M. on June 30%h 1955 Lord\
Chorwell st;on"ly opposed the proposal for A.T.A. 40 take over the fi;ancin;
of nuclear rescarch in the uni sitiou. A% a furthor meeting on July 28tn
the LT AL declined to acceplt responsibility for the financing and operation of

nclczr accelerators in universities but svated thoir willingnoss to coasidor
accepting responsibility for a National Laborator; containing the larﬂer
machines in the multi-billion volt range.

AeTeReTs now prepared tentative proposals Ter the 'ational Cenire for
ddvenced Niclear Physics! and o memorandun from D. W, Fry proposed that the
Contre should within tho next T = 10 years embazk on the building of 2 larze
machinos at a coct of between £5 and 28 million, Ho advocated the building of
the Centre near Harwell becauss of the difficﬁltios‘of providing the spocialised
staff at any other site. There was also strony pressure from scibntifig'jroupa
at Tarvell to housae the centre on tha Harwell scite. (oesPlowers' memor a.ndun
of October 28th 1955).

Affer this there was & Treasury mectiny on Gctober 4th to propose a sub-
nission to lfinisters. At thls meeting it was agrced that the AeZ.A, and 7.0.0.
in consultation with the Uaiversities should work out a detailed scheme for gub-
micsion to the Lord President's Office and the Treasury.

By November 30th 1955 draft proposals had been propared for the
Construction of the lational’ ;esearch Centre for Advanced Nuclear Phjsics and
the U.G.C. had consulted the Vice=Chancellors,. - These proposals wore asrecsd in
rinciple by Treasury llinisters by February 15th 1556,

3y March 28th 1956 agreement had buﬂﬁ reachsd botween the U.0.0., D.S.T.R.
ad A.J.A. on the constitution of the Board of t"o Tastitute ond this was
discussed at a meetinrt of Vico-Chancellors on May 25ih. By June 20th tho
agrecnent of the Vice-Chancellors had been obiaincd,

In July 1956 I submiitsd a pa er to the A. .M. recormanding that the firs:
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accelorator should be built nsar Tarwoll. This was strongly supportad by
Lord Clerwell and was agreed by the A.Z.A. on July 26th, 195G,

0.0 of the principal argumonts put forward for this was the good quality
of the Tarwell sub—coil and the tiﬁa which would be saved if wo were to start
building on a2 prepored siic.

An iaformal meeting of péysicists to discuss the programme was convened
by Profossor Devons on Docembor 11th, 1956, Therc was gencral agroomont on the
necd for the creation of a Nﬁtional Institute for tLe creation and operation of
a T GeV accolerator. The ﬁeating folt that tho croation of ‘the tetional
Tastitute would not eliminate the need vo install now developmants in the
uaiversities of o size comparable with those now thore,.: Suggestions were madé
about ths relations betweon the universitices and the Institute,

By December 19th 1956 tho Lord President had approved the proposals for
the foundation of the Iational Institute,

On ?ebruafy 1st 1957 the foundation of the Iastitute was anzaounced by the
#inancial Secretary to the Treasury,

Lord Aridgos was appointed Chairman of the Board and the first meating of
the Doard was neld on llay 17th, 1957.

At the first meoting of the Board ihe A.Z.A. ofTored to transfor to the
Institute thoe Proton Lincar Acecelerator, the 100 "oV cyclotron and the Culhan
glower oxperimont, At tho maeting of the Phyzics Cormittee thers was
consideradle opposition to tae transfer of the Protor Linear Accelerator and
eyclotron largely because of ihe uncertainty of policy in building future medivn
size accelorators in univcrsitiés. At a subsequont meeting on Sepiomber 3rd
the Physics Committes coreed to the Proposal to traasfor the Proion Lincar
Accelerator to the lational Tnstitute and this was cudorsed by tho Board on
Soptember, 30th. The As Bl fo;mally agreod to this on Jaruary 23rd, 1953.

Dr. Pickavance was appointed Direcior of the Institute at the ,ond of

'0'»"::!3'001‘, 1957 .



